
 
 

City of Northglenn 
11701 Community Center Drive 

Northglenn, Colorado 80233 

 
CITY OF NORTHGLENN 

 
EB Rains Tree Pruning 

IFB 2023-028 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
DATED: October 24th, 2023 

 
TO: PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS  
 
The following adds to, supplements, amends or clarifies by way of explanation, portions 
of the Contract Documents, Specifications, and Drawings for the above named project. 
 
NOTE:  It will be the responsibility of the Bidder to acknowledge receipt of Addenda 
on the Bid Form as part of his/her submitted proposal.  Failure to do so will be 
grounds for the City to reject the proposal. 
 
The Contract Documents, including the Specifications and Drawings are hereby modified 
by the following items: 
 
SPECIFICATIONS: 
 

NONE 

DRAWINGS:  

     NONE 

QUESTIONS: 

1. What is the time frame of the job?  
a) Work to be completed within 30 calendar days, start date expected mid-

November and completion in mid-December. 
 

2. Are we required to do traffic control? (Pertaining to tree 1, only one lane of traffic 
as is). 

a) If a lane of traffic needs to be close, contractor to include the cost of traffic 
control in their bid. Contractor will need to submit a traffic control plan to 
the city for review. 

 
3. All small growth/brush removed how far past the bridge? (Pertaining to tree 24, 

Vista prune) 
a) From the diversion valve that goes into the lake to the grate where it 

begins to go underground. 
 

4. Is Northglenn going to paint/mark trees for pruning/removal? 
a) Northglenn will pain trees to be removed with a white mark, parks staff will 

be available for any other question or coordination issues. 
 

5. Will the valve boxes/inlets to lake be in the work zone?  



a) Yes, they will be marked with blue paint. 
 

6.  Are pine trees 7 and 8 dead wooded all the way up?  
a) Yes, anything 2inches or greater. 

 
7. Do we need to close off the playground with signs, cones and caution tape? 

a) Yes, for trees 9, 10, 11 the playground will need to be closed. The 
contractor needs to give city staff ample time to inform the community of 
the closure. 

 
8. Trees 9,10 and 11 focus is on the playground side?   

a) Entire trees need to be looked at with emphasis on branches extending 
over the playground. 

 
9. Is there a public GIS we can access for the trees in question?  

a) No. 
 

10. Do you want the stump ground?  
a) No, simply cut as low as possible. 

 
11. Tree 22 and 23, remove branches over parking spot?  

a) Yes, 2inch dead wood and anything below 13 feet. 
 

12. Is the contract pieced out or is the whole contracted awarded to one company? 
a) The contract will be awarded to a single contractor. 

 
13. Do you want price per tree or the full amount for the bid?  

a) Follow the bid summary, include a price per tree and a total for all items at 
the bottom. 

14.  Will the contractor receive help setting up no parks next to the row of locust 
trees or will that be the contractor responsibility? 

a) The contractor will be responsible for setting up no parking zones next to 
the trees. 

  
 

Attachment: 

Pre-Bid Sign-In Sheet 

 

 

City of Northglenn 
Daniel Martinez 
Senior Engineer 

 

ALL ITEMS IN CONFLICT WITH THIS ADDENDUM ARE HEREBY DELETED. 

END OF ADDENDUM NO 1 
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